
BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Tuesday, August 13, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. 
Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 
Next Ordinance #09-24, Next Resolution #24-07, Next Agenda Bill #24-043 
Or Via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83366597529?pwd=N2hMTmh5eEZ4TGpJd2dpbFp0cnkvdz09 
Call-in Number: 253-215-8782 
Meeting ID: 833 6659 7529    Meeting Passcode: 863441 

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll call
3. Agenda Modifications
4. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are Encouraged to sign
up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting)

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor’s Report Burkett 
2. Planning Commission Arsanto 
3. Senior Citizen Advisory Commission Bergerson 
4. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order

D. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Claims and Payroll
b. Approve City Council Minutes for the following meetings:

i. February 27, 2024
ii. March 12, 2024

iii. March 26, 2024
iv. April 9, 2024
v. April 23, 2024

vi. May 14, 2024

E. REGULAR AGENDA

1. ORDINANCE
a. ORD No. ___-24: Amending the 2024 City Budget

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Police Retention Bonus

3. NEW BUSINESS
a. Emergency Medical Services Agreement with American Medical Response

F. STAFF REPORTS
1. Fire Department Update
2. City Administrator Update

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

4



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

5



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

6



 

City Council Minutes – February 27, 2024 1 
  
 

City Council 
February 27, 2024 

 
Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:01 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, Burbank, 
Bergerson and Bender. 
 
Also present were: Mayor Burkett, City Administrator Brunell, Senior Center Coordinator 
Mickelson, Fire Chief Skogen, Asst. Fire Chief Olsen, Police Chief Alfano, Asst. Police 
Chief Northam, Police Records Clerk Burkett, and Deputy City Clerk Clark.  
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Burbank moved to excuse Council member Green.  Council member 
Anderson seconded the motion.  Motion carried.  
 
Council member Smith moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council member 
Arsanto seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
Presentation from the Buckley Chamber of Commerce: 
Ali Santman – President of Buckley Chamber of Commerce 
Ms. Santman spoke to the Council and touched base on the handout that was given to 
the Council in their packet.  She discussed their mission, vision, and strategic plan.  She 
also gave a recap of what the Chamber of Commerce does and why to become a 
member.  Ms. Santman let the Council and public know some of the upcoming events 
and future goals that they have planned.   
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Carolyn Harding – 553 Tanner Ave., Buckley 
Ms. Harding is a board member of the Chamber and wanted to say that everyone at the 
Chamber of Commerce is all volunteer and how hard they work and love to do it.  This is 
all to benefit our community.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Burkett updated the Council that the new walking trail bridge at the Foothills 
Trail is looking good and taking shape.  The City is looking forward to an update from the 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

7



 

City Council Minutes – February 27, 2024 2 
  
 

County and once they hear anything will let everyone know.  Hopefully the bridge will 
be completed around October.   
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Anderson was able to zoom in as the liaison for the Citizens Advisory 
Commission and wanted the Council to know this seems like an amazing group and 
really care about Buckley community.   
Some of the topics that were discussed were: 
Park Enhancement Policy 
Special Events Permits 
Naming Policy 
Process for Public Art 
 
Council member Bender asked regarding the new parking lot off Jefferson and why it is 
75 ft. from Hwy 410, and it is supposed to be 150 ft. 
City Administrator Brunell responded that was the plan approved by the City Engineer 
and so using the City guidelines there is the ability for the engineer to grant deviations.  
This was recommended to protect the trail traffic and was approved by Council.   
 
Council member Bergerson asked regarding the parking lot also and if there will be 
bollards?  City Administrator Brunell responded that there will be bollards along with 
signals to let the trail users beware that they are coming to a street zone at Jefferson.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Anderson seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

• Approval Applicant Authorization for RCO Funding Applications 
• Approve Minutes of February 13, 2024 City Council Meeting 

Claim check numbers 67324 through 67379 in the amount $178,312.54 for 
January 24, 2024, through February 13, 2024.  Payroll check numbers 40843 
through 40871 in the amount of $128,719.37, and ACH Payroll in the amount of 
$445,8363.64 for February 14, 2024, through February 27, 2024.  Claim check 
numbers 67380 through 67439 in the amount of $350,292.52, for February 14, 
2024, through February27, 2024, are hereby approved and ordered paid this 27th 
day of February 27, 2024. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 03-24: Authorizing a Franchise Agreement between Cable Communications 
Management, LLC and the City of Buckley 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

8



 

City Council Minutes – February 27, 2024 3 
  
 

Council member Arsanto moved to Approve ORD No.03-24 Authorizing a Franchise 
Agreement between Cable Communications Management, LLC and the City of Buckley.  
Council member Burbank seconded the motion.  Upon roll call vote motion carried 
6/0. 
 
ORD No. 04-24: Amending Vacation Ordinance 08-16 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve ORD No. 04-24 Amending Vacation 
Ordinance 08-16. Council member Bergerson seconded the motion.  Upon roll call vote 
motion carried 6/0. 
 
Authorization for an Additional Full-Time Firefighter 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve the Authorization for an Additional Full-
Time Firefighter.  Council member Smith seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
City Administrator Brunell  
Ms. Brunell wanted to thank Representative Robertson and the Chamber of Commerce 
for all their advocacy.  Per our request the $250,000 for the 410 study made its way to 
the house and is currently before the senate for the supplemental budget.  All funds are 
currently being approved and Ms. Brunell will update Council as it moves forward.   
Secondly what is upcoming: 

• Hometown Market July 9 – Aug. 20th 4-8 pm 
• 2019-2021 budget audit is complete, and we have maintained the AA credit rating 

and our bond rating will stay the same 
• 2022-2023 audit should be complete in the fall  

Council member Arsanto moved to adjourn.  Council member Smith seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:27 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
Prepared by: Jessica Clark, Deputy City Clerk  
 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

9



 

City Council Minutes – March 12, 2024 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

March 12, 2024 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, 
Bergerson, Bender (via Zoom), and Green. 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell, Director of Parks & Recreation Snodgrass, 
Finance Director Hines, City Engineer Miller, Polic Chief Alfano, Senior Center 
Coordinator Mickelson, and City Clerk Zumek. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to 
the agenda. 
 
Council member Arsanto moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Green seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
None. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Administration, Finance & Public Safety:   
 
Mayor Pro Tem smith shared that the Committee met on March 11, 2024, and discussed 
the following; 
 

• Administration: Recruitment update, Special Event update, and City of 
Buckley Administrative Policies. 

• Finance: The 2019-2021 state audit has been completed and a “clean 
opinion” was issued. The City is moving to a Biennial Budget for 2025-
2026 and will be on the March 12th agenda.  The LTAC has been formed 
and Council member Bergerson will be the chair. 

• Public Safety: 
o Police:  Assistant Chief Northam’s employment contract is being 

reviewed with an eye towards updating it to reflect actual duties 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

10



 

City Council Minutes – March 12, 2024 2 
  
 

and responsibilities. Due to the current market, Buckley Police has 
lost one officer and will probably lose another to agencies that are 
offering lateral hiring bonuses and much higher pay. There are 
also several officers eligible to retire soon.  Chief Alfano is 
negotiating a new contract with Axon who supplies body worn 
cameras. 

o Fire: Chief Skogen is working on the details of a potential EMS levy 
lid lift.  Working to secure an alternative ambulance company 
other than AMR as well as an MOU with Crystal Mountain Resort. 
On March 20th, there will be a meet and greet at the Fire Station 
to celebrate a 10-year old cardiac survivor. 

o Court: Staff is awaiting a review of any 2024 legislation that would 
alter operations.  The remodel of the Court offices is 95% 
complete. 

 
Parks & Community Services:  
 
Council member Anderson shared that the Committee met on March 4th and discussed 
the following items: 

• Community Events 
o Hound Hunt March 30th 
o Youth Center Egg Race on March 30th 

• Event Application Process 
o Draft of the updated process and fees associated. 
o The Citizens Advisory Commission is also looking at this and providing 

feedback. 
• Miller Park Planning 

o Timeline planning. 
o Discussed different Grant options/applications in the timeline. 
o Designs and ADA inclusion throughout. 

 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Green shared that the Pierce County Regional Council met on February 
15th and the main topics of discussion were UGAs and Vision 2050. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Arsanto moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Burbank seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

11



 

City Council Minutes – March 12, 2024 3 
  
 

Claim check numbers 67440 through 67513 in the amount of $162,912.74 for 
February 28, 2024, through March 12, 2024, are hereby approved and ordered 
paid this 12th day of March 2024. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 05-24: Establishing a Biennial Budget Process 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve ORD No. 05-24, Establishing a Biennial 
Budget Process, commending with the 2025-2026 Budget.  Council member Bergerson 
seconded the motion.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried 7/0. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
Miller Park Update 
Director Snodgrass shared a handout of information regarding funding for Miller Park.   
She shared that we are currently in the grand funding phase.  Council held a discussion 
regarding other funding options that may be available. 
 
City Administrator Update 
City Administrator Brunell wanted to thank Representative Robertson as the City was 
awarded $250,000 for the Hwy 410 Study.   She also shared that the City Hall hearing 
was held today and approved to next steps is to get permits and go out to bid. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith shared that the new crosswalk and flashing beacon that was 
installed on Park in partnership with the White River School District has been getting 
very positive feedback. 
 
Council member Arsanto moved to adjourn.  Council member Green seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:41 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
Prepared by: Treva Zumek, City Clerk 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

12



 

City Council Minutes – March 26, 2024 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

March 26, 2024 
 
Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Anderson, Burbank, 
Bergerson, Bender, and Green. 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell (via Zoom), Police Chief Alfano, Fire Chief 
Skogen, Public Works Director Banks, Finance Director Hines, and City Clerk Zumek. 
 
Council member Smith moved to excuse Council member Arsanto.  Council member 
Bender seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Burbank moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Green seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
None. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Burkett shared that Ed Osborne had passed away, he was the Buckley Log Show 
Bull of the Woods in 2017 and his service will be at the Enumclaw Field House on April 
13th. 
 
Development Services, Transportation & Utilities:   
 
Council member Arsanto was not present to give a report. Minutes are available upon 
request. 
 
 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

13



 

City Council Minutes – March 26, 2024 2 
  
 

Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Anderson shared that the Citizen Advisory Commission had met and 
discussed some new Park policies.  They are finalizing these before they are brought to 
Council for approval.  She also shared that they are having some really good discussions 
at these meetings. 
 
Council member Green shared that PCRC met last Thursday.  Discussions were held on 
the definition of a small city.  He also shared that six projects were approved for the 
regional transportation funding. 
 
Council member Bergerson shared that the Senior Advisory Commission met on March 
6th.  There will be a Wellness Fair in September.  She also shared that the Commission 
would like to see more benches along the trail. The last item they discussed was 
strategies to support senior/low income housing. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Green moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Burbank seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

a. Engineering Services Proposal for Spruce Street Improvements Design 
b. Approve Minutes of November 14, 2023 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 06-24: Adopting the 2024 Stormwater Management Program 
Council member Burbank moved to Approve ORD No. 06-24 Adopting a New 2024 City 
of Buckley Phase II NPDES Stormwater Management Program.  Council member  
Green seconded the motion.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried 6/0. 
 
  
Authorization to Renew Employment Agreement Between the City of Buckley and 
Assistant Police Chief Mike Northam 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Employment Agreement between the 
City of Buckley and Michael Northam for the position of Assistant Police Chief.  Council 
member Burbank seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
Development Projects Update 
City Administrator Brunell stated that at the last Study Session, Senior Planner 
Farnsworth passed out a table of projects and Council member Green has asked for a 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024
 

14



 

City Council Minutes – March 26, 2024 3 
  
 

map to show where each of these projects is located so that is what is being shared 
tonight. 
 
EMS Levy Lid Lift 
Finance Director Hines shared that a Draft Resolution will be available to review at the 
next Study Session.  She stated that we would need approval by the end of April to get 
on the August ballot.  She also went over the different options. 
 
Council member Green moved to adjourn.  Council member Bergerson seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:34 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
Prepared by: Treva Zumek, City Clerk 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
15



 

City Council Minutes – April 9, 2024 1 
  
 

  
City Council 
April 9, 2024 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present: Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, Burbank, 
Bergerson, Bender, and Green. 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell, City Attorney Olbrechts, Finance Director 
Hines, Fire Chief Skogen, and City Clerk Zumek. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to 
the agenda. 
 
Council member Burbank moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Green seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
None. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith shared that the project on Park Ave & River is under way. 
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Green moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Bergerson seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

a. Engineering Services Proposal – Water Transmission Survey 
b. Approve Minutes of the November 28, 2023, City Council Meeting 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
16



 

City Council Minutes – April 9, 2024 2 
  
 

c. Approve Minutes of the December 5, 2023, City Council Study Session 
d. Approve Minutes of the December 12, 2023, City Council Meeting 
e. Approve Minutes of the January 2, 2024, City Council Study Session 
f. Approve Minutes of the January 9, 2024, City Council Meeting 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 07-24: Authorizing the City of Buckley to put an EMS Levy Lid Lift on the 
August 2024 Ballot 
Council member Green moved to Approve ORD No. 07-24 to Authorize the City to 
Submit a Proposition to the Voters for the August Primary Election to Restore the 
City’s Permanent EMS Levy Rate to $0.50 per $1,000/AV and to Authorize up to a 6% 
Increase Annually from 2026-2030.  Council member Burbank seconded the motion.  
Upon roll call vote, motion carried 7/0. 
   
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
Council member Green moved to adjourn.  Council member Anderson seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:05 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
Prepared by: Treva Zumek, City Clerk 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
17



 

City Council Minutes – April 23, 2024 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

April 23, 2024 
 
Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, 
Bergerson, Bender, and Green. 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell, Public Works Director Banks, Director of 
Parks & Recreation Snodgrass, Police Chief Alfano, Fire Chief Skogen, Director of Finance 
Hines (via Zoom), Police Records Clerk Burkett, and City Clerk Zumek. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked for a Motion and Second to excuse Council member Burbank.  
Council member Arsanto moved to excuse Council member Burbank.  Council member 
Anderson seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Arsanto moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Bergerson seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that the City has received interest from two folks who would like 
to serve on the “For” Committee for the EMS Levy Lid Lift Ballot Measure.  They are 
Marilyn Whitmore and Nikki Slominski.  Mayor Burket asked for a motion and second to 
appoint Marilyn Whitmore and Nikki Slominski to the “For” Committee for the EMS Levy 
Lid Lift Ballot measure. 
 
Council member Green moved to appoint Marilyn Whitmore and Nikki Slominski to 
the “For” Committee for the EMS Levy Lid Lift Ballot Measure.  Council member 
Bergerson seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that at this time, the City has not received any interest in serving 
on the “Against” Committee.  He stated that we have to make every effort to appoint 
this Committee and asked the audience if anyone present is interested in serving on the 
“Against” Committee?   
 
No one volunteered so Mayor Burkett moved on with the agenda. 
 
 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
18



 

City Council Minutes – April 23, 2024 2 
  
 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Meagan Rhoades – Ms. Rhoades shared that a Community Summit will be held on May 
13th.  They are requesting quotes from community members. She also shared the North 
East Pierce County Resource guide. She also stated that she doesn’t feel the remodel to 
City Hall is necessary. 
 
Gary Schaner– shared his concerns with the sewer system. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Burkett thanked the Council for the discussion at last week’s Special Study 
Session. He knows these are not fun conversations but they need to be had.  No 
decisions have been made at this time.  He also shared that they have secured some 
logs to update the steam donkey. 
 
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee:   
 
Council member Bergerson stated that the Committee had its first meeting on April 17th.  
This was their first meeting and they discussed the following: 

• Review of BMC 3.14 
• Review of current LTAC funds. 
• Review of application options. 
• Discussion of process timelines. 

 
The Committee’s next meeting is scheduled for May 6th. 
 
Citizen Advisory Commission:   
 
Council member Anderson shared that the Commission met on April 15th and discussed 
the following: 

• Event recaps and first quarter numbers. 
• Upcoming Teen Day of Service & FFA Partnerships. 
• Special Event Permit draft review. 
• Public Art Policy draft review. 
• Approval of Letter of Support for Miller Park Grant. 
• Smoke and vape free park example ordinances. 

 
Their next meeting is on May 20th. 
 
 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
19



 

City Council Minutes – April 23, 2024 3 
  
 

Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Green shared that PCRC met on April 18th and heard from the Pierce 
County Executive.  He shared that drug overdoses are up and corrections officers and 
sheriffs are still down in numbers. He also shared that the Sherriff’s department had 74 
vacancies last year but have added 45 this year so should be staffed up fully by the end 
of the year.  He also shared that the County jails is still full. 
 
Council member Bender asked why the new parking lot on Jefferson is not open yet.  
City Administrator Brunell stated that we are waiting on PSE for power and then we can 
finish the landscaping. Council member Bender also asked if we could have signs that 
state no overnight parking? 
 
Council member Smith shared that he supports the no overnight parking; but wanted to 
know if we needed to have an Ordinance in place first.  City Administrator Brunell stated 
that our attorney is working on this Ordinance and we will bring it to Council at a future 
meeting. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Green moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member  
Arsanto seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

a. Approve minutes of February 6, 2024, City Council Study Session 
b. Claims and payroll 
 
Payroll check numbers 40872 through 40889 in the amount of $115,811.18, and 
ACH Payroll in the amount of $447,061.26 for March 13, 2024, through March 
26, 2024. Clain check numbers 67514 through 67575 in the amount of 
$173,146.37 for March 13, 2024, through March 26, 2024. Claim check numbers 
67576 through 67656 in the amount of $166,079.35 for March 27, 2024, through 
April 9, 2024. Payroll check numbers 40881, 40900 through 40925 in the amount 
of $139,695.48, and ACH Payroll in the amount of $442,537.26 for April 10, 2024, 
through April 23, 2024, and claim check numbers 67657 through 67719 in the 
amount of $103,905.52 for April 10, 2024, through April 23, 2024, are hereby 
approved and ordered paid this 23rd day of April 2024. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
Sewer Latecomer’s Agreement for Luke’s Landing Sewer Utility Extension 
 
Mayor Burkett convened the Public Hearing at 6:25 PM. 
 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
20



 

City Council Minutes – April 23, 2024 4 
  
 

Mayor Burkett stated that City Engineer Miller is available on Zoom to answer any 
questions. 
 
Gary Schaner – Mr. Schaner shared that the way it is right now, he is on Buckley sewer 
and now they want him to have to be included in this and he doesn’t think he should 
have to pay $3,000 when he is already hooked up. 
 
Mayor Burkett closed the Public Hearing and reconvened the Council meeting at 6:28 
PM. 
 
Engineering Services Proposal for Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve the Engineering Services Proposal for 
Preparation of the Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan.  Council member Smith 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
City Administrator Report: 
City Administrator Brunell shared that she has been sitting in on Firefighter interviews 
and thinks we have some great candidates.  The next study session will be focused on 
the Comp Plan and Transportation Impact Fees. 
 
Parks & Recreation: 
Director Snodgrass shared that she is still working on the RCO Grants but the majority 
has been completed. 
 
Fire Department: 
Fire Chief Skogen shared that his report was included in the packet and he would be 
happy to answer any questions.  He also thanked Courtney and Kurt for helping with the 
Firefighter interviews and he is hopeful that we will have two new Firefighters onboard 
by July 1. 
 
Police Department: 
Police Chief Alfano shared that his report was also included in the packet and he would 
be happy to answer any questions.  He also shared that the 2nd Citizen’s Academy is 
complete. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
Council member Arsanto moved to adjourn.  Council member Green seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
21



 

City Council Minutes – April 23, 2024 5 
  
 

 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6: 38PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Treva Zumek, City Clerk 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
22



 

City Council Minutes – May 14, 2024 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

May 14, 2024 
 
Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, Burbank, 
Bergerson, Bender, and Green (via Zoom). 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell, Police Chief Alfano, Police Records Clerk 
Burkett, and City Clerk Zumek. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Smith moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council member 
Anderson seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
None. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Burkett shared that Council would revisit the closing of Jefferson Street at the 
June 4th Study Session.  He also stated that Council’s next meeting is scheduled for May 
28th and wanted to make sure that Council would be in town and available. 
 
Senior Citizen Advisory Commission 
 
Council member Bergerson shared that the Commission met on May 1st and discussed 
the following topics: 

• Survey results & 1st quarter recap. 
• Wellness fair update. 
• Community Summit 
• Deep Clean update 
• Senior Center Budget & Grants update 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
23



 

City Council Minutes – May 14, 2024 2 
  
 

• Trail & Park Bench Accessibility and Placements 
• Meeting Schedule 
• Grievance Policy – Review of examples. 
• Building Excellence Checklist. 

 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Smith asked Courtney to coordinate with Rails to Trails to find out 
when the trail bridge will be completed.  Courtney shared last she heard was end of 
summer or beginning of fall but she will see if she can find out anything more. 
 
Council member Arsanto stated that the flashing speed limit sign is not currently 
working. 
 
Council member Anderson wanted to thank the Police Department for doing the bike 
ride to Elk Ridge with the students. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member  
Bender seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

Approve Minutes of January 23, 2024, City Council Meeting 
Claims 
 
Claim check numbers 67720 through 67812 in the amount of $1,267,968.56 or 
April 24, 2024, through May 14, 2024, are hereby approved and ordered paid 
this 14th day of May 2024.  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
Interlocal Agreement for Inmate Housing with Yakima County 
Council member Burbank moved to Approve the Interlocal Agreement for Inmate 
Housing with Yakima County.  Council member Smith seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Interagency Agreement with the City of Issaquah for Inmate Housing 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve the Interagency Agreement with the City 
of Issaquah for Inmate Housing.  Council member Smith seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 
 
 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
24



 

City Council Minutes – May 14, 2024 3 
  
 

Interlocal Agreement for Multi-Jurisdictional Specialty Teams in Pierce County 
Council member Arsanto moved to Approve the Interlocal Agreement for Multi-
Jurisdictional Specialty Teams in Pierce County.  Council member Smith seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 
   
STAFF REPORTS  
 
City Administrator Brunell shared that the City Hall Remodel project held the bid 
opening and two bids came in under the Engineer’s estimate.  She also shared that we 
are looking at a contract with ELM to help with the landscaping. 
 
Council member Arsanto moved to adjourn.  Council member Anderson seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:19 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
 
Prepared by: Treva Zumek, City Clerk 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. REGULAR AGENDA 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
26



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
27



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
28



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
29



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
30



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
31



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
32



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
33



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
34



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
35



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
36



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
37



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
38



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
39



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
40



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
41



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
42



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
43



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
44



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
45



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
46



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
47



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
48



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
49



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
50



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
51



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
52



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
53



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
54



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
55



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
56



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
57



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
58



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
59



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
60



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
61



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
62



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
63



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

F. STAFF REPORTS 

 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
65



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
66



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
67



 
Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 8.13.2024

 
68


	City Council Agenda - 8.13.2024
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	Claims and Payroll
	City Council Minutes 02-27-2024 (Draft)
	City Council Minutes 03-12-2024 (Draft)
	City Council Minutes 03-26-2024 (Draft)
	City Council Minutes 04-09-2024 (Draft)
	City Council Minutes 04-23-2024 (Draft)
	City Council Minutes 05-14-2024 (Draft)
	E. REGULAR AGENDA
	Regular Agenda Item 1
	Regular Agenda Item 2
	Regulaar Agenda Item 3
	F. STAFF REPORTS
	Staff Report - Fire



